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State of Florida
-M-E-M-O-R-A-N-D-U-M- , , 2
T Public Serbice Commission

DATE: November 10, 1999

TO: Division of Records and Reporting (Bayo)

FROM: Division of Telecommunications (D/Hseseleer) :
Division of Legal Services (Davis)

RE: Docket No. 991670-TP - Request by BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. for approval
~of an Amendment to the Interconnection, Unbundling, Resale, and Collocation
Agreement with Inter Mountain Cable, Inc. d/b/a Mikrotec Communications.

On November 3, 1999, BellSouth Telecommunications, Inc. filed amendatory language
to the agreement in Docket No. 991373-TP. Since this amendatory language was filed prior to
the filing of the recommendation, staff believes that it is appropriate to include the amendatory
language in Docket No. 991373-TP.

Pursuant to Section 2.07 (a), Administrative Procedures Manual, staff requests that
Docket No. 991670- € closed for it was opened in error.

cc: Division of Telecommunications (Hinton)
Division of Legal Services (Pefia/Keating)
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